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1. Should we present tender documents in English?
Yes. (See article 9.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers)


2. Can we ask additional questions when we fill the package?
Yes, you can. The deadline for the submission of questions is mentioned in the package. (See article 2 and article 13 of the Instructions to Tenderers)


3. How should be organized the delivery of supplies, one delivery at once or it will be divided into different orders? 
No, it will be divided into different orders. (See article 26.5 of the Special Conditions)


4. What about taxes, should we present the prices without taxes?
The project is VAT exempt. (See article 12 of the Instructions to Tenderers)


5. Can we apply for all 7 lots?
Yes, you can. (See article 7.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers)


6. Can we select only one or two lots from the package?
Yes, it is allowed. You can select only those lots where your company is actively involved. (See article 7.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers)


7. Can we apply in consortium with other companies?
Yes, it is possible. (See article 8 of the Contract Notice and article 3.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers)
Special tendering conditions are provided for the tenderers participating in a consortium. The conditions are mentioned in the Tender package.


8. Should we present bank statement about financial turnover of the company?
No, bank statements are not required, financial statements are enough.


9. Should we attach contracts with other companies we work with?
Yes, you should attach. (See article 6 of the Tender Form)
	You can find the list of documents to be submitted in the article 11 of the Instructions to Tenderers.
